
(b) (6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b) (6) 

‘Yeenessa 	arch 30 2011 1:53 PM 
(b) (6) 

Sure. That would be great. (b) 	case is well documented and so the Compliance team said they have sufficient info to 
proceed. But we didn't have the same info on (b) (6) 	case so they asked me to follow up. I will pass along that 

has faced delays due to possibly being on a watchlist (or much more likely because his name is similar to 
others who are on the list), but that he did not allege any inappropriate questioning due to his religion or tribal 
affiliation. 

Thanks, 
(b) (6) 

From: (b) (6) 
	

[mailto (b) (6) 

Sent: Wednesda March 30, 2011 1:30 PM 
To: (b) (6) 
	

(b) (6) 

Subject: RE: Boston CBP Issues 

(b) (6) 	 complaint was not about being asked inappropriate questions. (b) (6) 	was in that 
ca egory. (b) 	as seen asked about what tribe he came from in Somalia6) 



From: 



(b) (6) (b) (6) [mailto 

From: (b) (6) 

Sent: Tuesda 
To: 
Subject: RE: Boston CBP Issues 

(b) (6) 
15 2011 4:15 PM 

Thank you (b) (6) I will include the details of (b) (6) 	complaints. And yes, I do plan on contacting(b) (6) and 

could get me whatever you can, that would be great...and once again, if names are not available, we can submit the 

(I already have some cases from (b) (6) but several of these are JFK related rather than BOS). But yes, if you 

(b) 

entry anonymously if the date of the incident and some details are provided. Thanks! 

From: (b) (6) 
	

[mailto (b) (6) 
ded. Thanks! 



(b) (6) 
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